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To: secretariat AUAP Y. L AR 26 VB0
Subject: RE: The 17th AUAP General Conference, November-18=20;Jagran Lakecity - - '

University, Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh), India.

From: secretariat AUAP <secretariat@auap.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 9:34 AM

To: Phatcharaporn Prasit <Phatcharapornc@nu.ac.th>

Cc: Chakrit Fuangprang <Chakritf@nu.ac.th>

Subject: The 17th AUAP General Conference, November 18-20, Jagran Lakecity University, Bhopal (Madhya
Pradesh), India.

e CONFERENCE THEME
_ THE PARADIGM SHIFT IN HIGHER
EDUCATION: VALUES FOR LIFE.

.

Dear Assoc. Prof. Dr. Sarintip Tantanee

The Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific(AUAP) in cooperation with Jagran Lakecity
University, Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh), India will organize the 17th AUAP General Conference on

theme “The Paradigm Shift in Higher Education: Values for Life”on 18-20 November 2024 at
Jagran Lakecity University, Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh), India.

This transformative event will develop deep into the evolving landscape of higher education and explore
the crucial role of values in shaping the future of learning and personal development through higher
education development.

Date: 18-19-20 November 2024
Location: Jagran Lakecity University, Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh), India.

Conference Objectives:

1.Explore the evolving role of higher education institutions in instilling values that empower
individuals to lead purposeful lives.

2. Examine innovative approaches to integrating values education across diverse academic disciplines

and curricula.
3.Share best practices and case studies highlighting successful initiatives that promote values-

centered education.

4.Discuss the impact of technology and digital platforms on values-based learning and the ethical
challenges they bring.

5. Foster dialogue and collaboration among educators, administrators,

policymakers, and stakeholders to collectively shape the future of higher education.

Conference Highlights (Sub-Themes):
The conference will feature an engaging line up of keynote speakers, panel discussions, workshops,
and interactive sessions, providing a platform for rich knowledge exchange and networking
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opportunities. Renowned experts, scholars, and thought leaders from around the world will share their
insights, research findings, and practical experiences on the following topics:

1. Rethinking the Role of Values in Higher Education: Towards a Holistic Approach.
2. Integrating Values Education in Curricula: Strategies and Implementation Challenges.
3

. Technology and Ethics: Navigating the Digital Frontier.
4. Developing Global Citizens: Social Responsibility and Cultural Awareness.
5. The Educator’s Role: Fostering Values in Teaching and Mentoring.
6. Education and Learning: Unlocking Opportunities for All.
7. Authentic experiential learning, engaging students, and the expansion of the classroom.
8. Leveraging the Educators Role in bringing Sustainability in the educational practices and

Internalization of Curriculum.
9. Dialogue to reassess the educational Practices, trends, and Issues across thevarious cultural

contexts.
10. Rethinking the educator’s role in fostering the empathy and building a peaceful and inclusive
socleties.

Moreover, the 17th AUAP General Conference (GC) invites authors to submit their original and
unpublished work that demonstrates current research in all areas mentioned above.

REGISTRATION:

Participants

Link: https://forms.gle /cOV25BeOLIH1cTS67
Guest Speakers (Presenters)

Link: https://forms.gle /J8Zc3VyELJagNXm5A
Keynote Speakers

Link: httos://forms.gle /JssbPsBGL2807PTOT
Invited Speakers

Link: https:/ /forms.gle/gzXi{TY80TtoxxL2EA
Poster Presentation

Link: https:/ /forms.gle /vZLZUMCcVFdc4COBLE

Fees: Included pick up and send off to airport and meals at the events

AUAP Members Non AUAP Members
Early Bird
(Now-Until March 31) | USP$0650 USD$750
(April 1-October 10) USD$750 USD$850
ONSITE USD$850 USD$950

Deadline registration: October 10, 2024

/7

Tentative Program.: |

Conference website: hﬁ@://auaéchGZ@.im.%du.in/

Join us at this inspiring conference to be part of the transformation in higher education, where we
collectively shape a future that nurtures not only knowledgeable individuals but also compassionate,
ethical, and resilient leaders for tomorrow's world.

We look forward to your active participation and contributions at the conference, as together we explore
the paradigm shift in higher education and the values that empower life and living.

Please find a formal invitation from our First Vice President of AUAP, Mr. Hari Mohan Gupta, Founder
and Chancellor of Jagran Lakecity University Bhopal, India.

For more information, please contact conference@auap.org

With my best regards,




AUAP Secretariat
]AUAP | Suranaree University of Technologv!

Academic Building 2, Room 227, 111, University Avenue, Suranaree Sub-district, Mueang
District, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000 Thailand.
secretariat@auap.org
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THE PARADIGM SHIET IN HIGHER
EDUCATION: VALUES FOR LIFE

TENTATIVE PROGRAM

17th AUAP GENERAL CONFERENCE
Theme
“The Paradigm Shift in Higher Education: Values for Life”
on
18-20 November 2024
Jagran Lakecity University

Bhopal, India

Day 1: Monday, 188 November 2024




Time Program
All Day (AM & Pick up from Airport and transfer to check-in at the Taj
PM) Lakefront Hotel, Bhopal
9:00 AM - 1:00 Registrations & Kit Distribution
PM
1:00 PM - 2:30 Lunch
PM
2:30 PM Shuttle Bus leaves from hotel to Jagran Lakecity University
2:30 PM - 4:00 Local Sightseeing
PM
4:00 PM - 5:30 The 17th AUAP General Assembly Meeting & The 56 AUAP
PM Executive Board Meeting

(Agenda: Election and Declaration of results)
5:30 PM - 7:00 Welcome Reception
PM
7:00 PM - 9:00 Dinner Venue: Jagran Lakecity University, Bhopal
PM
9:00 PM Return to Taj Lakefront Hotel
Day 2: Tuesday, 198 November 2024
Time Program




7:30 AM - 8:00
AM

Breakfast at the Hotel

8:00 AM - 9:00
AM

Opening Ceremony & Welcome Remarks

Venue: Taj Lakefront Hotel

9:00 AM - 9:30
AM

Keynote Speaker 1

9:30 AM - 10:00
AM

Keynote Speaker 2

10:00 AM - 10:30
AM

Keynote Speaker 3

10:30 AM - 11:00
AM

Keynote Speaker 4

11:00 AM - 11:30
AM

Coffee Break

11:30 AM - 12:00
PM

Keynote Speaker 5

12:00 PM - 12:30
PM

Keynote Speaker 6

12:30 PM - 01:00
PM

Keynote Speaker 7

1:00 PM - 2:00
PM

Lunch




2:00 PM - 3:00 Panel Discussion 1
PM
Moderator: To be announced

Invited Speaker 1: To be announced

Invited Speaker 2: To be announced

Invited Speaker 3: To be announced

3:00 PM - 5:00 Guess Speakers 1-15 — 3 Break Rooms

PM
Moderators: To be announced

5:00 PM - 5:40 High tea
PM

5:40 PM - 7:00 Inauguration of 17th AUAP General Conference
PM

7:00 PM - 9:00 Gala Dinner

PM
9:00 PM Return to Taj Lakefront Hotel
Day 3: Wednesday, 20t November 2024
Time Program
7:30 - 8:00 AM Breakfast at the Hotel
8:00 AM Shuttle Bus leaves from hotel to Jagran Lakecity University

9:00 AM - 10:30 MoU Signing Ceremony
AM




10:30 AM - 12:00 Visit to Jagran Lakecity University & Campus Tour
PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 Closing Ceremony of 17" AUAP General Conference
PM

1:00 PM - 2:30 Lunch

PM
2:30 PM Return to Taj Lakefront Hotel
3:30 - 5:30 PM Optional Local Sight Seeing & Departure
Drop at Raja Bhoj International Airport, Bhopal
KEYNOTE SPEAKERS

Here is the distinguished lineup of our Keynote speakers who are set to take the stage, and bring expertise,
insights, and inspiration to this transformative conference.

Shri. Hari Mohan Gupta

Founder & Chancellor, Jagran Lakecity University First Vice President, AUAP (2023-24)




Speaker 2

Designation

Speaker 3

Designation

CONTACT

For further enquiries about AUAP (the association),
Please check the AUAP Website https://auap.org/ (https://auap.org/)

or contact the AUAP Secretariat: secretariat@auap.org

ecretariat@auap.org (mailto:information.qc@jlu.edu.in)

+66 85768 7474

www.auap.org




